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TO: District School Superintendents 850-245-7851
Dianne.Mennitt@fldoe.org

FROM: Pam Stewart DPS: 2013-36

DATE: April 12,2013

SUBJECT: Kindergarten and Seventh-Grade Immunization Status Report 2012-2013

Section 1003.22, Florida Statutes, and Rule 64D-3.046, Florida Administrative Code, require the
Florida Department of Health (FDOH) to collect annual reports from all public and private
schools to certify compliance with the school immunization law. The Florida Department of
Education and FDOH continue to work collaboratively to provide technical assistance and
support to school districts and local health departments regarding the implementation of these
requirements. For more information, visit the School Immunization Requirements website. For
technical assistance, see the current Immunization Guidelines (March 2013).

Please see the accompanying FDOH memorandum dated February 25, 2013, with eight
enclosures regarding the 2012-2013 Kindergarten and Seventh-Grade Immunization Status
Report. If you have questions or need additional information, please contact Amy Wilson,
Department of Health, Bureau of Immunization, at 850-245-4444, Extension 2395.

Enclosures
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CC:

District School Assistant Superintendents
District School Principals

District Student Services Directors
District MIS Directors

District ESE Directors

District Health Education Contacts
District Home Education Contacts
District Non-Public Schools Contacts
District School Choice Contacts
District Charter Schools Contacts
Charles Alexander

Amy Wilson

Heather Diamond

Dianne Mennitt



